
 

 

 

 

MAYOR LINDA GORTON    Jason G. Wells 

   Fire Chief 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

200 East Main St., Lexington, KY 40507 / 859.258.3133 Phone / 859.258.3879 Fax / lexingtonky.gov 

 

TO:      Mayor Linda Gorton 

FROM:      Jason G. Wells, Fire Chief 

DATE:       May 10, 2022 

SUBJECT: Donation of Fire Engine to Fayette County Schools 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

The Division of Fire and Emergency Services request authorization to donate a 1986 Pierce Arrow fire 
engine, VIN# 1P9CA02B7HA040032, to the Fayette County Public Schools. 

      

Why are you requesting? This vehicle is no longer serviceable as a Fire Department unit.  It was removed 
from service in 2014 and has been on loan to the Fayette Co. Public Schools Fire/EMS Career Pathway 
program at East Side Technical School since 2016.  This donation to FCPS will solidify the availability of 
an apparatus for this much needed educational program. 

 

Department needs this action completed because: The vehicle’s continued use in educating and inspiring 
youth interested in the fire service will potentially aid in recruiting future members of the LFD.  
Transferring ownership will also remove potential liability for the LFUCG. 
 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

 The cost for this FY is: N/A 

 The cost for future FY is: N/A 

 

Are the funds budgeted? N/A 

  

                                         

File Number: 

 

 

Director/Commissioner: Wells/Armstrong 


